

Message

From: Rodric Williams [GRO]
on behalf of Rodric Williams
Sent: 02/04/2014 08:56:42
To: jonathan.swil@[GRO]
CC: Belinda Crowe [GRO] David Oliver1 [GRO]
christa.band@[GRO] Chris Aujard [GRO]
Subject: Horizon Core Audit Process
Attachments: Horizon Core Audit Process - v1 0.ppt

Jonathan,

Following on from our meeting yesterday, I attach Fujitsu's powerpoint on Horizon's Core Audit Process.

This was prepared to help the independent expert being instructed to support criminal prosecutions understand the system, and may therefore assist in scoping any additional assurance work undertaken in connection with the Mediation Scheme.

Kind regards, Rodric

Rodric Williams | Litigation Lawyer



148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

GRO

Postline:

GRO

GRO

GRO

[Post Office stories](#)

[@postofficenews](#)

POST
OFFICE